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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” NO.  PS20140032 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR BUILDING RENOVATION 

SITE /INFORMATION MEETING – 9:00 AM, FEB. 18, 2014  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

ISSUED ON February 24, 2014 

Q1 What is the budget the City anticipates for the hard costs of this Scope of Work? 

A1 The preliminary construction budget is $3,300,000 

Q2 The RFP mentions a General Contractor as part of the team.  If this is not the case, it 
should be formally deleted (Page A-3, Section 4.10) 

A2 This statement has been amended. Please check the website for Amendment 
#1 (AMD 1) posted on February 17, 2014. 

Q3 With all the concern about Green Vancouver, will the budget allow upgrading of the 
windows and other energy conservation measures? 

A3 At this time window replacement is not included in this scope.  While energy 
upgrades are not a primary focus of this project, any upgrades to lighting or 
mechanical equipment that fall within the scope of the project should be 
designed to reduce energy consumption as much as possible. 

Q4 Do the City record drawings include the various remodeling that have occurred?  There 
were some existing building drawings in the Boiler Room and in a Maintenance closet.  Will 
the design team have access to these, or better, drawings? 

A4 The latest documents will be made available, including electronic drawings 
and records of recent Capital Maintenance work. 

Q5 My understanding is that a building structural seismic upgrade is not anticipated.  Can you 
confirm this is correct? 

A5 A building structural seismic upgrade is not included within the scope of this 
project at this time. 

Q6 Are prospective tenants eventually going to see a “vanilla shell” for their prospective 
tenant spaces/offices, or alternately the existing conditions with existing walls and 
construction (like jail cells) in whatever shape these are in after installing sprinklers etc? 

A6 Tenants will be shown existing building conditions.  No additional work will 
be required for leasing showings. 
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Q7 Are there energy targets (LEED rating for example) that are part of the building 
renovation? 

A7 There is no requirement for LEED certification; however LEED principles and 
practices are to be applied to the maximum extent possible.  While energy 
upgrades are not a primary focus of this project, any upgrades to lighting or 
mechanical equipment that fall within the scope of the project should be 
designed to reduce energy consumption as much as possible. 

Q8 The record AutoCAD drawings are not to include x-refs.  Why is this? 

A8 This is the policy of the City's management for record drawings.  X-refs are 
acceptable in the working documents but must be bound prior to submission 
of as-built files. 

Q9 Are there any existing Building Code reports or assessments available regarding this 
building? 

A9 A new Code Compliance Report will be required.  Previous 
assessments/reports are outdated, but they will be shared with successful 
proponent for information. 

Q10 There was discussion about the City performing an “energy audit” of the building soon.  
When will this be? Will that be available for the Design team?  Please confirm this is not 
part of this Scope of Work? 

A10 A future energy audit and energy upgrades are planned for the building.  
However the energy audit will not be completed in time for this project.  
While energy upgrades are not a primary focus of this project, any upgrades 
to lighting or mechanical equipment that fall within the scope of the project 
should be designed to reduce energy consumption as much as possible. 

Q11 We did not see the roof(s).  Are they in reasonable shape or is a roof replacement 
anticipated?  Is a roof condition report available? 

A11 Roofing is not in this scope of work which is mainly interior renovations.  Re-
roofing of City buildings falls under the Capitol Maintenance cycle outside of 
this project scope. 

Q12 Would you be able to clarify if the required fee proposal is for Architectural services only, 
or if other Consultant fees are also to be included in the Fee For Basic Services? 

A12 The Architectural fee proposal shall include all fees from all members of the 
team.   Please refer to Schedule 2 – Pricing Table and the list of potential sub-
consultants on Section 4 of Schedule 1. 

Q13 Is it up to the architect to assign someone to manage the hazardous material removal or is 
the city of Vancouver looking for contractors to remove the asbestos? 
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A13 Hazardous material removal will be managed by the City and is not part of 
the scope of this RFP. 

Q14 Page B-4 of the RFP contains the following response requirement: 

2.19 Each Proponent must submit with its Proposal proof of valid WorkSafeBC 
registration. Such registration should be maintained as specified in Section 9.0 of the 
Form of Agreement.  

Traditionally, architectural firms are not registered with WorkSafeBC. Please advise if this 
requirement can be deleted from the RFP. 

A14 This requirement cannot be deleted.  The City requires valid WorkSafeBC 
clearance from all its vendors and consultants. 

Q15 Our first concern is seismic upgrading.  The only mention for seismic upgrading is for non-
structural items on the M & E in the renovated area which would not be part of our 
scope.  We believe that the new building VBBL will be in effect and the provisions of the 
annex on existing buildings would be in effect.  At the very least this would require a Code 
review including seismic and vertical loads and at the upper end of the scale would require 
seismic upgrading.  How is it proposed to handle this in the scope and proposal? 

A15 A building structural seismic upgrade is not included within the scope of this 
project at this time.  However non-structural seismic restrains for interior 
work such as suspended ceiling, mechanical and electrical equipment etc. will 
be in the scope of this project. 

Q16 Are any engineering studies available for the building?  To what extent would these reports 
be available for our use or would we be reproducing them.  Would new structural and 
seismic reports be required at permit time? 

A16 Previous engineering studies are outdated but shall be available for reference 
by the successful proponent team.  See also A5 and A15 above. 

Q17 Are existing structural drawings for the building available?  This will affect our 
scope/effort. 

A17 Current Architectural record drawings showing locations of structural 
elements are available.  Original structural drawings are not available at this 
time. 

 
 
 
PLEASE FIND ATTACHED, THE ATTENDANCE LIST FROM THIS INFORMATION MEETING. 
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